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CAUSE NO. 471-09339-2025

JANE I AND JOHN DOE I,
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS NEXT
FRIENDS OF JOHNNY DOE I, a minor

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF

and

JANE DOE 11,

INDIVIDUALLY AND AS NEXT
FRIEND OF JOHNNY DOE II, a minor
JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Plaintiffs,

VS.

CELINA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, and
WILLIAM “CALEB” ELLIOT

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

L L L L L L LT L L L L L Lo L S L S L Lo L

Defendants.

PLAINTIFFS’ ORIGINAL PETITION AND JURY DEMAND

TO THE HONORABLE DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:
COME NOW, Plaintiffs, Jane I and John Doe I, individually and as Next Friend of Johnny
Doe I, a minor and Jane Doe II, individually and as Next Friend of Johnny Doe II, a minor, and
file this, their Original Petition and Request for Jury Trial complaining of Celina Independent
School District and William “Caleb” Elliot (collectively “Defendants’), and respectfully show the
Court as follows:
L

DISCOVERY CONTROL PLAN

1. Plaintiffs intend that discovery be conducted under Discovery Level 3 and hereby request
the Court enter a Scheduling Order in accordance with the complexity of this case. Tex. R. Civ. P.

190.4.
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I1.

MOTION TO PROCEED UNDER PSEUDONYMS

2. Plaintiffs are parents and their minor children who are victims of the acts described herein;
due to extreme privacy concerns and the highly sensitive and personal nature of this matter,
Plaintiffs are identified by pseudonyms to protect their identities, consistent with the intent of
Texas Rule of Civil Procedure 21(c). Plaintiffs’ identities will be made known to Defendants
through their counsel of record as counsel appears.

3. Plaintiffs further request that during discovery, the parties (a) use a confidentiality
designation for documents that could reveal Plaintiffs’ identities; (b) redact personally identifying
information from public filings; and (c) refer to the minor-Plaintiffs as “Johnny Doe I” and Johnny
Doe II” and their parents as specified in the case caption, to non-party witnesses by initials in
depositions and public transcripts, and that at trial the Court implement measures to protect the
minor-Plaintiffs, other minor-victims and their parents identities in open court, including limiting
public disclosure of identifying details.

111

PARTIES AND SERVICE

4. Plaintiff Jane Doe I (last three digits of her social security number: 097) is an individual
residing in Collin County, Texas. Plaintiff Jane Doe I proceeds as next friend of Johnny Doe I,
her minor child.

5. Plaintiff John Doe I (last three digits of his social security number: 276) is an individual
residing in Collin County, Texas. Plaintiff John Doe I proceeds as next friend of Johnny Doe 1,

his minor child.
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6. Plaintiff Jane Doe II (last three digits of her social security number: 100) is an individual
residing in Collin County, Texas. Plaintiff Jane Doe II proceeds as next friend of Johnny Doe
II, her minor child.

7. Defendant Celina Independent School District (“Celina ISD” or “the District™) is
an independent school district situated in Collin County, Texas. Defendant Celina ISD may be
served with process by serving Dr. Thomas Albert Maglisceau, its Superintendent, at 205 S.
Colorado Street, Celina, Collin County, Texas 75009, the administrative offices of the ISD.
Issuance of a citation is requested at this time.

8. Defendant, William C. “Caleb” Elliott (“Caleb Elliott”) was at all times relevant hereto,
employed by Celina ISD as a teacher and football coach at Celina High School and Moore Middle
School. He is a resident of Collin County, Texas, and may be served with process at his primary
residence, served at 3913 Milo Drive, McKinney, Texas 75071, or wherever he may be found.
Issuance of a citation is requested at this time.

9. References herein to acts or omissions of Celina ISD include conduct of its governing
body, directors, officers, agents, servants, employees, representatives, and/or independent
contractors acting within the course and scope of employment, with authorization and/or
ratification by Celina ISD.

Iv.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

10. This Court has subject-matter jurisdiction because Plaintiffs seek damages in excess of
the minimum jurisdictional limits of the District Courts of Collin County, Texas.
11. The Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because the tortious events and

omissions alleged herein occurred in Collin County, Texas.
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12. Venue is mandatory in Collin County because this suit involves invasion of privacy, and
Defendant Caleb Elliot resided in Collin County at the time of filing suit. See TEX. CIV. PRAC.
& REM. CODE § 15.017.

13. Alternatively, venue is proper in Collin County because all or a substantial part of the
events or omission giving rise to Plaintiffs’ claims occurred in Collin County, Texas. See TEX.
CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE § 15.002(a)(1).

14. Because this action is not brought under the Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 101
of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, its mandatory venue provisions do not apply.

V.

RULE 47 STATEMENT

15. Under Texas Rule of Civil Procedure 47, Plaintiffs seek monetary relief over
$1,000,000.00; the amount to be awarded will be determined by the jury.

VI

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

16. Defendant Caleb Elliott is the son of Head Football Coach for Celina High School, Bill
Elliott.

17. During the 2022-23 school year, Caleb Elliott worked at Celina High School as a
substitute teacher and coach.

18. While employed at the high school, Elliott engaged in an illegal sexual relationship with
a vulnerable teenage student, constituting a crime under Texas Penal Code § 21.12 ef seq.

19. Upon information and belief, when Celina ISD officials discovered Caleb Elliott’s

criminal sexual misconduct, the District did not terminate his employment.
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20. Upon information and belief, the District did not report Caleb Elliott to law enforcement
for investigation of the illegal relationship with a teenage student.

21. Upon information and belief, the District did not report Caleb Elliott to the State Board
for Educator Certification for immediate investigation and potential certificate revocation.

22. Instead, in the summer of 2023, Celina ISD transferred Caleb Elliott to Moore Middle
School, placing him in a position of authority over sixth-grade students as a Social Studies teacher
and over eighth-grade boys as a football coach.

23. Upon information and belief, at least one Celina ISD employee reported inappropriate
behavior by Caleb Elliott toward children, was told the report was not true, and subsequently left
the District.

24. Plaintiffs rely on Defendant Elliot’s mental conditions as part of these claims. See, Texas

Rules of Evidence 509(¢) 4 and 510(d)5.

25. Johnny Doe I, Johnny Doe II were students at Moore Middle School during the

2024-25 and the 2025-26 school years.

26. The minor-Plaintiffs participated in the Moore Middle School football and sports

program where Elliott coached them.

27. The Plaintiff-parents trusted Defendant Celina ISD to provide a safe, nurturing
environment, in loco parentis and to staff teachers and coaches who were good role models and
mentors.

28. Caleb Elliott held positions of trust, authority, and supervision over the minor -Plaintiffs
and other boys.

29. As ateacher and coach, Caleb Elliott had unsupervised access to boys, including the

minor-Plaintiffs during school, athletics, practices, and in the locker room where student athletes
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showered and changed.

30. Upon information and belief, at some point during the 2024-25 school year, Caleb
Elliott placed hidden cameras in the boys’ locker room at Moore Middle School.

31. Upon information and belief, the District did not terminate Elliott, did not contact
Police and did not conduct a thorough investigation.

32. Instead, Celina ISD instructed Elliott he was banned from entering the boys’ locker room
when students were present.

33. Upon information and belief, Celina ISD sent carefully worded “apology letters” to
select parents.

34. Upon information and belief, Celina ISD took no meaningful steps to ensure Elliott
complied with the locker room ban.

35. At the start of the 2025-26 school year, Elliott returned to Moore Middle School teaching
6th-grade Social Studies and coaching 8th-grade football with continued access to boys.

36. Student-players noticed Elliott avoided the locker room when head coaches Troy
Davis and Chase Martin were present.

37. But, when those coaches were absent, Elliott entered the locker room while boys
showered and changed, positioning himself to watch them while nude or changing.

38. Students suspected Elliott was photographing and videotaping them with his smartphone.

39. Johnny Doe I and others observed Elliott holding his phone in the locker room on multiple
occasions while they showered, undressed, and changed.

40. On or about September and October 2025, Defendant Caleb Elliott committed the offense
of Invasive Visual Recording in violation of Texas Penal Code § 21.15 and in violation of 18

U.S.C§§2251(a) and (e) Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a Production of Child Pornography
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by taking nude photographs of Johnny Doe I and Johnny Doe II other boys in the locker room.
Elliot also instructed Johnny Doe I to do jumping jacks and burpees while nude in the boy’s
shower area.

41. Johnny Doe II and other boys were instructed by Caleb Elliot to do “burpees” while nude
in the boys shower area.

42. On or about September and October 2025, Defendant Caleb Elliott committed the
criminal offense of Sexual Performance of a Child, a Second Degree Felony in violation of Penal
Code §43.26 by instructed Johnny Doe I, Johnny Doe II and other boys to perform naked acts,
(burpees and jumping jacks) with such action being the lewd exhibition of Johnny Doe I and
Johnny Doe II’s genitals in the boys’ locker room at Moore Middle School.

43. Elliott’s conduct was reported to law enforcement. Celina Police obtained and executed a
search warrant for Elliott’s cell phone at Moore Middle School.

44. On October 3, 2025, Elliott was arrested and charged with Invasive Visual Recording, a
state jail felony under Texas Penal Code § 21.15—an offense recognized as sexual misconduct
that waives immunity for public schools under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code § 118.001[See
Exhibit “A” attached, Arrest Warrant No. 429-10032025-40].

45. Forensic analysis revealed systematic recording of boys in the locker room, creating child
sexual abuse material.

46. On October 9, 2025, Elliott was arrested again and charged with Possession or Promotion
of Child Pornography, a Second Degree felony under Texas Penal Code § 43.26(d)(B)- an offense
recognized as sexual misconduct that waives immunity for public schools under Tex. Civ. Prac.

& Rem. Code § 118.001[See Exhibit “B” attached, Arrest Warrant No. 429-10082025-45].
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47. On October 15, 2025, Superintendent Maglisceau and the Celina ISD Board of Trustees
permitted Elliott to resign in lieu of termination in exchange for surrendering his teaching
certificate.

48. On November 7, 2025, Elliot was arrested on a charge of Sexual Performance by a Child
a felony under Texas Penal Code § 43.26(c) for requiring the minor victim to perform
approximately 30 jumping jacks nude in the boys’ locker room at Moore Middle School- an
offense recognized as sexual misconduct that waives immunity for public schools under Tex. Civ.
Prac. & Rem. Code § 118.001[See Exhibit “C” attached, Arrest Warrant No. 429-1162025-39].

49. On November 12, 2025, Elliot was indicted by a federal grand jury on eight
charges of sexual exploitation of children in violation of 18 U.S.C§§2251(a) and (e) Sexual
Exploitation of Children a/k/a Production of Child Pornography- an offense recognized as sexual
misconduct that waives immunity for public schools under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code §
118.001[ See Exhibit “D”, Indictment in United States vs. William Caleb Elliot, No. 4:25CR-

226, in The United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas -Sherman Division.].

50. The minor Plaintiffs have suffered emotional distress and psychological harm, likely to
continue in the future.
VII.

CAUSES OF ACTION

A. GROSS NEGLIGENCE ( Against Defendant Celina Independent School District)

51. Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate the foregoing paragraphs.

52. Plaintiffs proceed against Celina ISD pursuant to Chapter 118 of the Texas Civil
Practice and Remedies Code, which waives governmental and official immunity of public

schools and professional school employees for certain conduct.

PLAINTIFFS’ ORGINAL PETITION AND JURY DEMAND Page 8



53. Celina ISD was grossly negligent, reckless, or engaged in intentional misconduct in
hiring, supervising, or employing professional school employee William Caleb Elliott, rendering
it liable for an act or omission committed by the employee against enrolled students that is
sexual misconduct. Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code § 118.002(a).

54. Celina ISD was grossly negligent in: (a) continuing to employ Elliott after
discovery of an improper relationship with a teen student; (b) transferring him to the middle
school; (c) failing to terminate after discovery of hidden cameras; (d) failing to supervise
interactions with boys; (e) failing to train on child protection policies and continuing education;
(f) allowing Elliott’s access to the locker room; and (g) failing to report and/or act on Elliott’s

misconduct.

55. Viewed objectively, Elliott’s continued employment around minor children, especially
young boys involved an extreme degree of risk; and Celina ISD, with actual awareness of that
risk from prior misconduct, acted with conscious indifference to the minors’ rights and safety.

56. These acts and omissions, singly or collectively, constituted gross negligence proximately
causing the sexual misconduct and Plaintiffs’ injuries; had Celina ISD taken preventative
measures, including criminal complaint or termination, the minor-Plaintiffs would not have been
subjected to the misconduct.

57. Plaintiffs have named the professional school employee who committed the acts or
omissions—William Caleb Elliott—as a Defendant, in compliance with Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem.
Code § 118.002(b).

58. Celina ISD is a “public school” within Chapter 118.

59. Elliott was a “professional school employee” as a teacher and coach employed by Celina

ISD.
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60. The acts or omissions were committed by Elliott against enrolled students and constituted
“sexual conduct” as defined in Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code § 118.001(4), including violations
of Texas Penal Code §§ 21.02(c)(6), 21.11(a)(2)(B), 21.15, 21.17, 21.18, 21.19, 43.25 and 18
U.S.C§§2251(a) and (e) Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a Production of Child Pornography.
B. INTRUSION UPON SECLUSION (Against William Caleb Elliott)

61. Elliott intentionally intruded on the private affairs and seclusion of the minor-Plaintiffs
by secretly imaging them with his phone and by placing or using cameras in boys’ locker room
and shower areas without consent while the children were nude or changing; he also deliberately
watched the boys while nude or bathing and/or forced them to perform exercises while nude.

62. Elliott’s actions constituted sexual abuse under Texas Penal Code §§ 21.02(c)(6),
21.11(a)(2)(B), 21.15, 21.17, 21.18, 21.19, 43.25 and 18 U.S.C§§2251(a) and (e) Sexual
Exploitation of Children a/k/a Production of Child Pornography.

63. These intrusions occurred where the minor-Plaintiffs had a reasonable expectation of
privacy and would be highly offensive to a reasonable person; Elliott abused his authority as coach
and teacher for his own perverse voyeuristic purposes.

64. Elliott’s intrusions proximately caused the minor-Plaintiffs’ damages, including severe
emotional distress, mental anguish, and loss of privacy.

C. INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS (Against William Caleb
Elliott)

65. Elliott intentionally and secretly recorded nude and partially clothed boys in the Moore

Middle School locker room and showers and also forced them to perform exercises while nude.

66. Elliott’s conduct constituted sexual abuse under Texas Penal Code §§ 21.02(¢c)(6),
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21.11(a)(2)(B), 21.15, 21.17, 21.18, 21.19, 43.25 and 18 U.S.C§§2251(a) and (e) Sexual
Exploitation of Children a/k/a Production of Child Pornography.
67. Elliott’s conduct was extreme and outrageous, beyond all bounds of decency as

recognized by the Texas Penal Code.

68. Elliott’s conduct proximately caused severe emotional distress to the minor-Plaintiffs.

D. UNLAWFUL DISCLOSURE OF INTIMATE VISUAL MATERIAL UNDER TCPRC
CHAPTER 98B (Against William Caleb Elliott)

69. Elliott created intimate visual material depicting the minors’ intimate areas in
a school locker room and showers where they had a reasonable expectation of privacy and without
their effective consent.

70. On information and belief, Elliott disclosed such material by transferring, sharing,
syncing, backing up, or otherwise disseminating it without consent and with intent to harm or
knowledge that disclosure would cause harm, knowing it was obtained in circumstances where
the minors expected not to be recorded.

71. The disclosure directly or indirectly reveals the minor-Plaintiffs’ identities.

72. The disclosure caused harm, including severe emotional distress, humiliation, loss of

dignity, and disruption of schooling and activities.

VIII.
ATTORNEY’S FEES & COSTS

73. Plaintiffs are entitled to court costs and reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees under

Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code § 118.004.

IX.
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

74. All conditions precedent to Plaintiffs’ claims for relief have been performed or have
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occurred.
X.
DAMAGES
75. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendants’ negligent acts and/or omissions, the

minor-plaintiff, Johnny Doe-I suffered damages and injuries that include, but are not limited to:

a.  Physical pain and suffering in the past;
b.  Physical pain and suffering, in reasonable probability, sustained in the future;
c.  Mental anguish in the past;
d.  Mental anguish, in reasonable probability, sustained in the future;
Physical impairment;
f.  Physical disfigurement;

g.  Loss of the normal enjoyment of the pleasure of life, in reasonable probability,
sustained in the past; and

h.  Loss of the normal enjoyment of the pleasure of life, in reasonable probability,
sustained in the future; and

1. Loss of earning capacity in the future.

76. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendants’ negligent acts and/or omissions, the minor-

Plaintiff, Johnny Doe II suffered damages and injuries that include, but are not limited to:

a.  Physical pain and suffering in the past;
b.  Physical pain and suffering, in reasonable probability, sustained in the future;
c.  Mental anguish in the past;
d.  Mental anguish, in reasonable probability, sustained in the future;
Physical impairment;
f.  Physical disfigurement;

g.  Loss of the normal enjoyment of the pleasure of life, in reasonable probability,

sustained in the past; and
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h.  Loss of the normal enjoyment of the pleasure of life, in reasonable probability,
sustained in the future; and

1. Loss of earning capacity in the future.

77. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendants’ negligent acts and/or omissions, Jane Doe
and John Doe I, the parents of Johnny Doe I have suffered damages and injuries that include,

but are not limited to:

a. Reasonable and necessary medical expenses paid on behalf of their minor child
in the past; and

b. Reasonable and necessary medical expenses paid on behalf of her minor
child, in reasonable probability, sustained in the future;
Loss of wages in the past; and

d. Costs of suit.

e. All other relief, in law and equity, to which Plaintiffs may be justly entitled.

78. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendants’ negligent acts and/or omissions, Jane Doe
I1, the mother of Johnny Doe II, have suffered damages and injuries that include, but are not
limited to:

a. Reasonable and necessary medical expenses paid on behalf of their minor child
in the past; and

b. Reasonable and necessary medical expenses paid on behalf of her minor
child, in reasonable probability, sustained in the future;
Loss of wages in the past; and

d. Costs of suit.

e. All other relief, in law and equity, to which Plaintiffs may be justly entitled.

79. Plaintiffs’ damages clearly exceed the minimum jurisdictional requirements for
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this Court. Therefore, Plaintiffs seek compensation by the Court and jury for their damages actual
and punitive damages, in an amount to be determined by the jury.
XI.

PRE-JUDGEMENT AND POST JUDGMENT INTEREST

80. Plaintiffs seek interest in accordance with Texas Finance Code § 304.104 et seq., and
other applicable law.
XII.

RULE 193.7 NOTICE

81. Pursuant to Rule 193.7 of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs hereby give actual
notice to Defendants that any and all documents produced may be used against the Defendant
producing the documents at any pretrial proceedings and/or trial of this matter without the
necessity of authenticating documents.

XIII.

JURY DEMAND

82. Plaintiffs demand a trial by a jury. The jury fee will be submitted with this case
filing.
XIV.
PRAYER
FOR THE REASONS STATED ABOVE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray that the
Defendants be cited to appear and answer herein, and that upon a final hearing of the cause,
judgment be entered for Plaintiff against Defendants jointly and severally for damages in an

amount within the jurisdictional limits of the Court for:
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a. Actual damages;

b. Exemplary damages;

C. Court costs and legal expenses;

d. Pre- and post-judgment interest;

e. Attorney’s fees; and

f. All other relief, legal or equitable, general or special, to which

Plaintiffs may be justly entitled.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
FORTENBERRY FIRM PLLC

z 0. FORTENBERRY
State Bar No0.24061361
Tahira Khan Merritt

State Bar No: 11375550

J. Keagan Riley

State Bar No. 24110279
17177 Preston Rd., Ste 390
Dallas, TX 75248
469-636-7373 (phone)
469-716-4190 (fax)
zeke@fortenberryfirm.com
tahira@fortenberryfirm.com
keagan@fortenberryfirm.com

COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS
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ARREST WARRANT EXHIBIT

CHARGE: INVASIVE VISUAL RECORDING DATIWDRESS M PC 25.01(c) 3 P‘i

NAME: WILLIAM CALEB ELLIOTT, DOB 04/28/195%
IDENTIFIERS: W/M 6007 185ibs BROVELE TX DL: 39625830
ADDRESS: 3913 MILO DR, MCKINNEY, TX, 7507]

E STATE OF TEXAS
- : WARRANT N0.429-10032025-40

COUNTY OF COLLIN )

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, GREETINGS

The undersigned Magistrate having heretofore found that probable cause exists for the issuance
of this Warrant YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO ARREST WILLIAM CALEB
ELLIOT hereinafier referred 1o as the “Suspect,™ and bring the said suspect before a
Magistrate in and for Collin, County, Texas, instanter, then and there 1o answer the State of
Texas for an offense against the laws of said State, to-wit: INVASIVE VISUAL
RECORDING BATH/DRESS RM, PC 21.15 (¢), a STATE JAIL FELONY, of which
offense the said suspect is accused by the written affidavit, under oath of Frank Alegre, a
mlwhiﬂlthtfﬂlm.ﬁmhﬁu Department. filed before me anterior to the [ssuance of
3 WaITant,

Said WILLIAM CALEB ELLIOT is hereby committed 1o the appropriate jail for custody.
HEREIN FAIL NOT, and due retum make hereof to me a1 the place hereinafiernamed.

Witness my signature, this the 3/d _day of_October 2025

Flied: Ociber 30, 2025 202 Py & 1 ;!J'g
MiEnae] Gous
Diisdeict Clerk Magistrate in and for Collin County. Texas

Ciolin Coumly. Texas
Dy, Bimey Dippaity

BOND SET AT: TBD

C hand on this of g
a.n;ehin onthisthe & dayof _ Med . 7ovs spdexecused onthe Y day of

BY: Y
Name of peace officer

il Offree.

- #fer




420-10032025-40
ARREST WARRANT
ARREST WARRANT AFFIDAVIT

THE STATE OF TEXAS )

COUNTY OF COLLIN )

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this &ay personally appeared Frank Alegre
{~Affiant™), a Detective with the Celina, Texas, Police Department, who after being duly swom
on oath deposcs and says that AFFIANT HAS GOOD REASON TO BELIEVE AND DOES
BELIEVE THAT:

On or about OCTOBER 2*, 2025, in the City of Celina, Collin County, Texas, WILLIAM
CALEB ELL1OT, W/M DOB 06/28/1999, hereafter styled the Defendant, did then and there
commit the offense of INVASIVE VISUAL RECORDING BATH/DRESS RM, PC 21.15 (¢), a
STATE JAIL FELONY, in that the Defendant did then and there, with intent to invade the
privacy of . hereafter styled Victim 1, and hercafter styled
Vietim 2. both minors, and without their consent, recarded by electronic means a visual image of
the Victims in a school changing room.

MY BELIEF AS AFORESAID IS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING FACTS AND
CIRCUMSTANCES:

On or about OCTOBER 2™, 2025, in Celina, Collin County, Texas, the offense of INVASIVE
VISUAL RECORDING BATH/DRESS RM sccurred:

On October 3", 2025, at approximately 0824 hours, Celina Police Officers were notified of an
incident that occurred om October 2%, 2025, st Moore Middle School, located at 300 G.A Moare
Pkwy, Celira, Collin County, TX. The Reponting Party informed Officers that her son, Victim 1,
who is also 3 minor, hed informed her that he had observed a coach, hereafier styled the Defendant,
recording him as he undressed while inside the school’s locker room,

Shortly afier, another Reporting Party notified Celina Police Officers of a similar occurrence
involving her son, Victim 2, who is also a minor, aed the same Defendant. She stated tht her son
and Victim | witnessed the same incident.

A Torensic interview of both Victims was conducted at the Children's Advocacy Center located at
1701 Hegitage Dr. Mckdeney, Collin County, TX.

Victim Iniiﬂmtnnﬂ:mhnlﬂ.lﬂﬂ.h:nﬂdhtﬁmhupﬂimﬂﬂﬁummu
Moore Middle School. Once practice was done, students were dismissed, and he went 1o the locker

allowed in the area. Victim | said the Defendant was the only eoach who would always have his
phone while in the locker room, while other coaches carried clipboards. Victim | said there were




ARREST WARRANT

other students inside the locker room, and described some as half-dressed, some completely
undressed, and some beginning 1o undress. As the Victim was undrossing, be looked over and saw
the Defeadant s1ill had the cellphone in his hand. Victim | distinctly recalled the Defendant was
grabbing the cellphone by the bottom, with the camera lenses facing toward his direction

Al this time, Victim 2 made his way & Victim ['s location, fully undressed afier having just
showered. Vietim | told Victim 2 that he thought the Defendant was recording them. When both
Victims looked over, the Defendant turned around and began walking in the opposite direction,
with the cellphone still in his hand. Both Victims stated that when the Defendant tumed around,
they suw a “large red dot™ at the bottom of the Defendant’s phone screen and a “red square™ at the
top, which they identified as an icon that appears when a phone is recording something. Through
the screen they could see what was shead of the Defendant’s path.

Bascd on the Affiant’s training. experience, and consultalions with other investigators specializing
in the online and in-person sexusl exploitation of children, it is well understood that individuals
engaged in the physical and digital exploitation of minors often maintain a digital presence that
reflects and perpetustes such conduct.

Given the Defendant’s unique position of power and authority over children on a daily basis,
Detectives believed it was plausible that the Defeadant may have created or maintained digital
records of his actions, or those of the children in bis care. In light of this, aa electronics Search
Warrant was oblained (429-10032025-31). During a search of the Defendant’s cellphone,

Detectives found images of the Vietims in the locker room in which they were undressed or about
1o undress.

The Affiant alleges that the location. of Moore Middle School, located a1 300 G.A Moore Pxwy, is

inside the city limits of Celina, Collin County, Texas, and therefore meets jurisdictional
requiremeénts for this Warrant,

WHEREFORE, | request that an amvest wasrant be issued for the Defendant hereinafier designated
according 10 the laws of this State.

il
Witness my signature. this the_3_day of ofobn  3oiS.

32

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE M
SYS ocock P m.

Fisdl Ocloser 20, 2025 2402 P
Micras Gouks

Ciindrich Criark
Colin Courty, Texes
By: Denny, Smacy gty
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1)1/ —

CHARGE: POSSESSION COR PROMOTION OF CHILD PFORMOGRAPHY TX PC 43,26 id) (B
NAME: WILLIAM CALED ELLIOTT. DO® 06201999

IDENTIFIERS: Wi 600° 185bs TX DL: ¥9625839

ADDRESS: 3913 MILD DR MCEINNEY. TX 75071

THE STATE OF TEXAS )

WARRANT MO, 429-10082025-45
COUNTY OF COLLIN )

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, GREETINGS

The undersigned Magistrate having heretofore found that probable cause exists for the issuance
of this Wamrant YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO ARREST William Caleb Elliott
hereinafles referred 1o as the “Suspect.” and bring the said suspeet before a Magistrate in and
for Collin, County, Texas, instanter, then and there to answer the State of Texas for an offerse
against the laws of said Suate, to-wit POSSESSION OR PROMOTION OF CHILD
PORNOGRAPHY. & Second Degree Felony. of which offerse the said suspect is accused by
the writien affidavit, under oath of Jerry Crumley, a Detective with the Celina, Texas, Police
Department. filed before me anterior to the issuance of this Warrant.

Said William Caleb Elliott is hereby committed to the appropriate jail for custody.
HEREIN FAIL NOT, and due return make horeof 1o me at the place hereinafternamed.

Witness my signature, this the 8th__day of _October 2025

Magistrate in and .": Collin County. Texas

BOND SETAT: 120

mﬂaisﬂrg'_durnf,ﬂﬁlkx-_&l, snd exccuted onthe_}_day of
BY:

MNarne af officer .-l.!:i‘_‘.:‘f'r.'.';_'i'if'.:i
De:nptinnn-fuﬁ&:e ;

=1 ¥ |
Fied: Ocipber 36,2035  4:00 P B2 =M%} f= 13082
ekael Goukd
Dimtric] Cheric 4
Calin Courdy, Tesss o L e P
By Banny, Stary Depury




429-10082025-45
ARREST WARRANT
ARREST WARRANT AFFIDAVIT

THE STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF COLLIN )

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Jerry Crumiey
(“Affiant"), a Detective with the Celina. Texas, Police Deparument, who after being duly sworn
on oath deposes and says that AFFIANT HAS GOOD REASON TO BELIEVE AND DOES
BELIEVE THAT:

On or about October 3rd, 2025, in the City of Celira. Collin County, Texas, WILLIAM
CALEB ELLIOTT W/M DOB 06728/1999 (“Defendant”) did then and there commit the
offense of POSSESSION OR PROMOTION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY >10<50
VISUAL DEPICTIONS |, TEXAS PENAL CODE 43.26 (d). (B). a Second Degree Felony. in
that the suspect did then and there knowingly or intentionally possess visual material depicting
several children under the age of 18 years of age engaged in sexual conduci, who attend a public
school within the Celina Independent Scheol Disrict. The visual material of the children was
captured while the children were anending school and in arcas where an expectation of privacy is
expecied.

Affiant’s belief is based upon the following facts and information which Affiant received from
Detective Cameron Codutl, who is employed by the Celina Police Department, as well as his
ovwm Mindings during this on-going investigation. On October 1™, 2025, al approximmely 08:30
AM, Det. Coduti contacted your Affiant and stated 2 parent of a middle school aged child and
the child, were en route 1o the Celina Police Department 1o {ile 2 report for 2 sexual in nature
criminal offense that ook place berween a student and o Celina ISD employee, Ultimaely, it
would be determined that no physical assault had taken place, but rather a mobile deviee (1) had
been utilized to capture several different children under the age of |8 during school hours in a
lockier rogem.

Celina Police Department detectives contacted the Children's Advocacy Center of Collin County
and srranged for twa children 10 participate in forensic interviews. Ulimately, both children told
forensic interviewers they had witnessed the defendant use a mobile device on October 2,
2025, dunng the moming hours. to capture what they believed to be video and/or photographs of
them and other student-athletes while in various states of undress or heing nude.

Celina Police Department detectives then oblained a search warrant for mobile devices or
electronic devices in the possession of the defendant on October 37 (Warrant #429- [0032023-3 1),
Detectives would seize and ullimately search a mobile device (cell phone) using a forensic
examination ool and find visusl material thal meets the legal definition of “sexual condiset™ due
to lewd exhibition of the genitals, the anus or any portion of the female breast below the wop of the
areala. The initlal search would vield vwelve images of visual material that display a child
younger than the ape of 18 years old.

MY BELIEF AS AFORESAID IS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING FACTS AND
CIRCUMSTANCES:
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On or about October 3%, 2025, in Celina, Collin County, Texas. the offense of POSSESSION
OR PORMOTION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY >10<50 VISUAL DEPICTIONS, TEXAS
PENAL CODE 41.26 (d) (B), a Second Degrec Felony, occarmed:

Celina Police Depariment patrol officers took a report for Invasive Visual Recording from a
parent of a child younger than the age of 18. The alleged offense occurred while the child was a
present in the locker room of GA Moore Middle School, located 01 300 E GA Moore Parkway,
Celina, Collin County, Texas. On initial report, a2 least two student-athlctes witnessed the
defendant to have been recording or taking photegraphs of male children under the age of 18 in
the locker room. This occurred the prior moming. October 2*, 2025.

These two children were transported by parents to the Children's Advocacy Center of Collin
County where they participated in 2 Forensic Interview and provided details of whai they had
witnessed on October 2™, 2025, during the momning hours while various male students were
showering and/or changing clothing in the locker room. One child told the forensic interviewer
the defendant is constantly on his mobile device while in the locker room area and when he is
holding his mobile device, he holds it near his waist in a horizontal manner. [f another coach
enters the locker room or is in the vicinity, the defendant will sither place the mobile device in his
armpil area or place il in one of his pockets. Out of all coaches. this child thought it was odd as 10
how leng the defendamt smayed in the locker room compared 10 other coaches

After the forensic interviews were completed, desectives completed a probable cause affidavit for
a search warrant for a mobile device (5) or any electronics belonging 10 or in the possession of the
defendam a2 the time of seizure, Judge Wilson would approve of the probabie cause affidavit and
scarch warrant #429-10032025-11 would be issued. Detectives went o GA Moore Middle School
and contacted the defendant who provided them with a mobile device (Apple iPhone) and a
school issued Apple MacBook that he had in a drawsiring style backpack on his person.

Your Affiant is & trained and certified mobile device forensic examiner. Using a forensic wol that
he has been trained on and cerlified on. he discovered multiple images that meet the legal
definition of child pomography. Images were discovered as well while not meeting the legal
eriteria of @ criminal offense. most definitely could be considered lewd viszal material {child's
buttocks are exposed but not the amus, eic.)

The illicit material discovered that does meet the criteria of child pomography is below:

o [mage Name: ~S005.JPG”
MD3 hash valee: 3bbl 15521605d86ccec 1bi3db2 58datt
Capture Time/Creation Date: 10722025 10:55:34 AM
Media Origin: Device Captured
Media Origin Reasoning: Saved Copy, Screenshot App
Orrientation: Horizontal (nonmal)
Description: Muhiple pubescem males in 2 locker room in various states of dress or
undress, There are two pubescent males completely nude in the process of drying off, and

onc male is in the process of pulling his underwear up. OF these three children, one male
child's genitals are visible.
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[mage Name: “wuid=0ECIAZ48-00AS-4FBO-9FAF-

RTERT2CA497] &eode=001& library=1 &type=] &mode=] Lloc=truekecap=iruepag”
MD35 hash value: 4Tof340cedb2a95d794fc%e] Theeb 792

Capture Time: 9/16/2025 11:32:56 AM

Creation Date: 97162025 11:41:21 AM

Media Origin: Unknown

Media Ongin Reasoning: Unknown

Onentation: Horzontal {normal)

Description: Multiple pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress or undress.
There is one pubescent male that is completely nude, facing away from the device used o
capture the image. A second pubescent male is seated on an off-white concrete bench with a1-
shirt on, bul no underwear or lower clothing. His genitals are visible.

Image MName: “uuid=SFBAGFD6-85FF-43EA-9F15-

JCED2ITFIBIC0& codes00] &library=sl &types | & mode=] Klocmtruek cap=irue.pag”
MDS hash value: T74cE8a2 Ticclch ] Beleldbad | Oadd

Capture Time: 10022025 10:52:43 AM

Creation Date: 10722025 10:38:35 AM

Media Origin: Unknown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal (normal)

Description: Multiple pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress or endress,
Thete is one pubescent male that is completely mude. (acing away from the device used 1o
caplure the image. A second pubescent male is standing up. completely nude and fucing
towards the device used 1o capture the image. This child's genitals are exposed.

Image Name: “unid=762C4B36-CEF1-40E3-BDBA-
JEATIFESOCBO&code=001& library=1 &ty pe=1 &mode=1 & lnc=true&cup=true.png”
MDS hask valuc: TeSB449dR840A2AMIAMBITIIMGISTY

Capture Time: 10722025 10:55:45 AM

Creation Date: 10272025 10:58:55 AM

Media Ongin: Unknown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal {normal)

Description: Multiple pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress or ondress.
There is one pubescent male than is completely nude, facing away from the deviee used to
capture the image. A second pubescent male is standing up. completely nude and slighely
facing towards the device used to capture the image. This child's genitals are exposed.

Image Name: “puid=169BDD56-51 D9-4BDC-SFD2-

DSGSCDISIRAB& codes00] &library=] &ty pe=] &mode=| &lociruedcap=truc.pag”
MDS hash value: 13180228798401 3aed | 5749829dc9 1

Caplure Time: 10/272025 10:44:12 AM

Creation Datez 10/272025 10:58:55 AM

Medina Origin: Unknown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Oriemanton: Horizontz! {normal)

Description: Multiple pubzscent males in a locker room undressed. In this photograph, you
can see four male children: one child is slightly wurmed away from the device that was used 1o
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capture the fmage. but his genitals are exposed. Another male is standing to the left of this
child. and be is facing the device used 1o capture the image. His genitals are visible. The other
pubescemt male children in the photograph while nude, only their buttocks can be seen.

Image Mame: “uuid=BC6TSEQS-STOS49FF-ACB6-

B2360515BIBA& code=001 &library=1&type=1&mode=1&loc=true&cap=truc.pag”
MDS hash value: 4828283074692 (BcdbPe92a0 12188

Capture Time: 10/272025 10:46:39 AM

Creation Date: 10022025 10:58:55 AM

Media Ongin: Unkaown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizonal (normal)

Description: A pubescent male is scen standing on an off-white concrete bench ledge/seat in
front of a locker, nude from the waist down. His genitals are visible. In the background.
another pubescent male can be seen but he is fully clothed in a what appears o be foothall
gear, and the gear is Celina ISD school colors,

Image Name: “uuid=34111ECF-2F41-428D-AB4B-

TIIFYEND] T3 & code=001&library=1 L type=] &mode=1 & loc=true&cap=truec.pag”
MDS hash value: b2 SbebdeDbdcd de24[db2 1N 272045

Capture Time: 971672025 11:33:19 AM

Creation Date; %/1672025 11:41:21 AM

Medis Origin: Unknown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal (normal)

Description: Mulliple pubescent males in a locker room In various states of dress or undress,
There is one pubescent male that is completely nude, standing sideways w0 the device used to
capture the image, but his head is tumed towards the device. His genitals are visible. A second
male is seated on an off-white concrete style ledge/seat in a t-shin. His genitals are visible,

lmage Name: “uuid=A1B4C046-DTAS-JAFO-86B9-

454CECC16FF5& code=001 &library=1&type=1&mode=| &locmtrued cap=true.png
MD3 hash value: 04c9eeR21cI965760191670eT42id6a

Capture Time: 91672025 11:33:10 AM

Creation Date: 91672025 11:41:21 AM

Media Origin: Unknown

Media Ongin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal (normal)

Description: Multiple pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress or endress.
There is one pubescent male that is completely nude, standing sideways 1o the device used 10
caplure the image, bul his head is wmed slightly towards the device and his leg is lifted, bent
at the knoe. His genitals arc visible. A sccond male is seated on an off-white concrese style
ledge/seat in a (-shir. His genitals are visible.

Image Name: “uwuild=0F6CDBIS-TEDG6-440C-ATOE-

50941 CEBA263& code=001 & library=1 &type=1 &mode=] &loe=truedeap=truc.png”
MDS hash value: 0clb8ded955a75774ac5Th2 3442633

Caplure Time: 9162023 11:32:25 AM

Creation Date: 91672025 11:41:21 AM
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Media Origin: Unknown
Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown
Orientation: Horizontal (normal)
Description: Multiple pubescent males in a locker room in various staies of dress or undress.
There is one pubescent male that is completely nude, standing and facing away [rom the
device used to capture the image. A second male is scaled on an off-white concrete style
ledge/seat in a t-shirt. His genitals are visible

Image Name: “uuid=301076H6-D31F-413A-A5B9-
ES3DSEABF193&code=001&library=1 &type=1&mode=1&loc=true&cap=true.jpeg”
MDS hash value: c27432201a59499897d32d95e8aTc 3 3e

Capture Time: 4/872025 10:08:14 AM

Creation Date; 4/872025 10:11:16 AM

Media Origin: Unknown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal {nonnal)

Description: Multiple pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress or undress,
A placard on the wall displays the words. “BOYS SHOWER™ with a figure commonly
associated with male bathrooms, a person in a wheelchair to signify it is accessible to persons
with special mobility necds and what appcars w0 be Braille. One of the pubescent male
children is nude, but facing away from the device used to capture the image. Two other
pubescent males appear to be nude, but their lower half of their body is covered by a towel. A
fourth male, is slightly facing the device used 1o capture the image, bent over and is drying
himsell off with a towel. His genitals are visible.

Image Name: “unid=CDEF4EED-D33E405B-
E_!-EFIIDnﬂﬁm&mmiihﬂw—iﬁwpl-llnuﬂl-lih-l-m“mrm.jpt

E

MD3 hash value: 706181 dbS4anl4c3efe3c2Tcbe 1 40422

Capture Time: 4/8/2025 10:07:56 AM

Creation Date: 4/8/2025 10:11:16 AM

Media Origin: Unknown

Media Origin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal (normal)

Descripiion: A couple of pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress or
undress. There is one pubescen: male who is facing the device used to capture the image.
using & towel 1o dry his back off and his genitals are visible. Another pubescent male is
p::ling kis underwear down and bent over but it is difficult o tell if his genitals arc visibie or
not,

Image Name: “uuld=9C434FC1-252D-4000-B788-
SCB4FCSBSCAb& code~001 &library=1&type~ 1 &mode=1 &loc=truck e.pug’
MD5 hash value: 36d11c7c2441791 h?'b?nﬁdﬂiﬁaﬂi-;ﬂ e
Capture Time: 10/272025 10:55:38 AM

Creation Date: | V22025 10:58:35 AM

Media Origin: Unknown

Media Ongin Reasoning: Unknown

Orientation: Horizontal (normal)

Description: A couple of pubescent males in a locker room in various states of dress of
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undress. One pubescent male child towards the back of the image. drying his back off with a
dark colored towel. His penitals are visible.

The Affiant alleges that the Defendant intentionally or knowingly possessed or promoted visual
material of children under the age of 13 years old while their genitals were visible.

WHEREFORE, | request that an ammest warmant be issued for the suspect hereinafter designated
according to the laws of this Stae.

Witness my signature, this the_$7 day ofifthper JedS

sl T

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME. this$ ™ day of Sicfede~  2023" 2t
B dociock P m.

Peace Officer in and for Collin County Texas

:57- Hr-r" :?.-:lp.;-r;f L D
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4y ARREST WARRANT
LHARGE: Sexual Performasce by a Child Employ Induce/ Authorize. Texas Penal Cods 43.25(c)
WAME: Willszm Caleb Ellon, 0B 65581999
IDENTIFIERS: WiM 6°007 1851bs TX DL:
ADDRESS: 3910 Mile Dree, McKinney, Texas 7507

THE STATE OF TEXAS )
: WARRANT NO 429-11062025-39
COUNTY OF COLLIN ]

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, GREETINGS

T'he undersigned Mag:sirate having heretofore found that probable cause exists for the [ssuance
of this Warmact YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO ARREST WILLIAM CALEB
ELLIOTT hercinafter referred 1o as the “Defendant,” and being the said defendant before a
Magistrate in and for Collin, County, Texas, instanter, then and there to answer the State of
Texas for an ofTense against the laws of said State, (o-wit: Tesas Penal Code 41.25{(c), Sexual
Performance by a Child, a Second Degree Felony, of which offense the said defendant is
accused by the written affidavit, under oath of Jensen DeGroot, & Detective with the Celina,
Texas, Police Depariment, filed before me anterior 1o the issvance of this Warrant.

Seid WILLIAM CALEB ELLIOTT is hereby committed 1o the appropriaie juil for custody.
X,
HEREIN FAIL NOT. and due retum make hereof 1o me ot the place hereinafter r.nmﬁt.. ;

44N

Witness my signature. this the_Bth_day of NOvember, 2025

P % Wl

Magistrate in and for Collin County, Texas

ALNNCD 0

IE:9 }d 9- A0MS2

BOND SET AT, 18D

Cmmhﬂnnlhishém'MMM.HHMMI:hnr 7 day of
Aovemher 2005 '

BY: _GradeTA
MName of peace officer

ek tior
Description of office

Flisd Moesmber 18, 3638 11:45 AM
Michag! Geaig

Difetnct Clerk

Co%n Courty. Texas

By Dierry, Stacy Ceuily
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ARREST WARRANT
ARREST WARRANT AFFIDAVIT
THE STATE OF TEXAS )

ﬂﬂ!}z\lﬂ OF COLLIN )

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Jensen DeGroot
(“Affiant™), a Detective with the Celina, Texas, Police Department, who after being duly sworn
on oath deposes and says that AFFIANT HAS GOOD REASON TO BELIEVE AKD DOES
BELIEVE THAT:

On or about October 3, 2025, in the City of Celina, Collin County, Texas, WILLIAM CALEB
ELLIOTT (W/M DOB: 06/28/1999) (*Defendant™) did then and there commil the offense of
TEXAS PENAL CODE 42.35(c), SEXUAL PERFORMANCE BY A CHILD, a Second
Degree Felony, when the defendant did then and there induce a child who was younger than 18
years of age, “Victim™ who is male, born in the year 2010, and afTiant confirmed his age 10 be 15
years old, to engage in sexual conduct, namely perform over thirty (30) jumping jacks while
nude inside the boys' Jocker room, with the action being a lewd exhibition of the victim's
genitals, and the defendant knew the character and confent of the sexual conduct or sexual
performance.

MY BELIEF AS AFORESAID IS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING FACTS AND
CIRCUMSTANCES:

On or about October 23, 2025 at approximately 1010 hours. in Celina Collin County. Texas

75009, the offense of TEXAS PENAL CODE 43.25(c), SEXUAL PERFORMANCE BY A
CHILD, was reported to Celina Police Detectives.

On November 6, 2025, |, Detective DeGroot, obtsined an email from Moore Middie School
Assisiant Principal Kendric Smith dated October 23, 2025 at sapproximately 1010 hours, making
law enforcement aware that concerned citizen, (“Witness™), who has been identified. had reported
1o Kendric that she heard Victim talk sbout his cosch, identified as William Caleb Elliote (W/M
DOB: 06/28/1999) ("Defendant™), making him perform jumping jacks while nude.

Alter receiving the initial email, Celina Detectives contacted the mother of Victim snd scheduled &
forensic interview for October 27% and then the mother changed it 1o October 29, On October
29, the mother cancelled the forensic interview stating the reason was car rouble and it was
rescheduled for November 5, 2025 at 1530 hours.

On November 5, 2025 at approximately 1530 hours, | observed the forensic interview of the
Victim at the Children’s Advocacy Center of Collin County located at 1701 Heritage Drive in
MecKinney, Texas 75069. During the mterview, the victim and the forensic interviewer entered into
a truth/lie pact, which was cstablished verbally, Victim, who is a student on the football team ut
Moore Middle School, located at 300 E GA Moore Pkwy in Celina Collin County, Texas 75009,
described an incident that happened in the locker oom between him and his coach, who he
identified as Defendant.
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Victim informed the imterviewer that one moming, he had had his backpack taken away by
Deferdant. After moming football practice, Victim was in the boys’ locker room at Moeore Middie
Schoo', Victim was in the process of showering and changing when Defendant approached him
near thy' shower arca inside the locker room. Victim stated Defendant told him he needed 1o
perform jumping jacks in order 1o get his backpack back. Victim. who was nude, began doing the
jumping jacks, which such an action could be considered a lewd exhibition of the victim's genitals.
Defendant stood there facing Victim, and could see Victim’s entire body. Victim stated he did not
think Defendant changed his demeanor, nor did be say anything to him. Victim

completed approximately thirty (30) jumping jacks whilc nude, and then Defendant gave him back
his backpack. Victim did not question the demand because he is new 1o the school district and
stated he was not sure how things uwsually worked.

On 1170672025, | contacted Witness 10 confirm what she had heard from Victim. Witness stated
she was driving Victim and several other juveniles to the movies on October 17, 2025. She
overheard Victim tell the other juveniles that Defendant made Victim perform jumping jacks while
nude in the locker room.

It should be noted that on October 3, 2025, Defendant was arrested for [nvasive Visual Recording
Bathroom/Dressing Room and again on October 9, 2025 for Possession or Promation of Child
Pomograpy.

WHEREFORE, | request that an amest warrant be issued for the defendant hereinafier designated
according 1o the laws of this State.

Witness my signature, this the_f _day of MoMembey-

Coldet oy

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, this_¢"™ day of smiagen . _saae .1

ﬂn":hﬂk .

i e

Filed Nowvesber 18, 2025 1145 A
Wachas| Gous

Districi Ciark

Colih Courty. Tenas

By Dorvy Biecy Cregenty
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FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  now 12 7005
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

SHERMAN DIVISION Clen U Drict Cous
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA §
V. E No. 4:25CR E.RE
WILLIAM CALEB ELLIOTT g e W f P)D
INDICTMENT
THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES:
Count Ong

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e)
(Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a
Production of Child Pornography )

Between on or about April 8, 2025, and on or about Oclober 2, 2025, in the
Eastern District of Texas, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did emplov, use, persuade,
induce, entice, and coerce any minor 1o engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
purpose ol producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason to
know that such visual depiction would be transported and transmitted using any means
and lacility of interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in and affecting intersiate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual
depiction was actually transported and transmitted using any means and facility of
intersiate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce.
Specifically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did employ, use, persuade, induce,

entice, and coerce Victim 1, a minor known 1o the Grand Jury, to engage in sexually
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explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and ().

Count Two

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251{a) and (c)
(Sexual Exploitation ol Children a'k/a
Production of Child Pornography )

Between on or about April 3, 2025, and on or about October 2, 2025, in the
Eastern District ol Texas, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ, use, persuade,
induce, entice, and cocrce any minor (o engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
purpose of producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason to
know that such visual depiction would be transported and transmitied using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in and afTecting interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual
depiction was actually transported and transmitted using any means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and forcign commerce.
Specifically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did employ, use, persuade, induce,
entice, and coerce Victim 2, a minor known to the Grand Jury, to engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e).
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Count Three

Violation: 18 US.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e)
(Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a
Production of Child Pornography )

HBetween on or about April 8, 2025, and on or aboul Oclober 2, 2025, in the
Eastern District of Texas, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ, use, persuade,
induce, entice, and coerce any minor 1o engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
purpose of producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason to
know that such visual depiction would be transported and transmitted using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in and affecting interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual
depiction was actually transported and transmitted using any means and facility of
interstute and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce,
Specilically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did employ, use, persuade, induce,
entice, and coerce Victim 3, o minor known to the Grand Jury, to engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed,

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢).

Count Four

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢)
(Sexual Exploiiation of Children a/k/a
Production of Child Pornography)
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Between on or about April 8, 2025, and on or about October 2, 20235, in the
Eastern District of Texas. William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ, use, persuade,
induce, entice, and coerce any minor Lo engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
purpose of producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason to
know that such visual depiction would be transported and transmitied using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
using matcrials that had been mailed, shipped. and iransported in and affecting interstate
and loreign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual
depiction was actually transporied and transmitted using any means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting imerstate and foreign commerce.
Specifically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did cmploy, use, persuade, induce,
entice, and coerce Victim 4, a minor known 10 the Grand Jury, 1o engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depaction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.

In violation of 18 U.S5.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢).
Couni Five

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (c)
(Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a
Production of Child Pornography)

Between on or about April 8, 2023, and on or about October 2, 2025, in the
Eastern District of Texas, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ, use, persuade,

induce, entice, and coerce any minor to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
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purpose ol producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason Lo
know that such visual depiction would be transported and transmitted using any means
and facility of intersiate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
using materials that had been mailed, shipped. and transported in and affecting interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual
depiction was actually transporied and transmitted using any means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce,
Specifically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did employ, use, persuade, induce,
entice, and coerce Victim 5, a minor known to the Grand Jury, to engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢).

Count Six

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢)
(Sexual Exploitation of Children a'k/a
Production of Child Pornography)

Between on or about April 8, 2025, and on or about October 2, 2025, in the
Eastern District of Texas, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ, use, persuade,
induce, entice, and coerce any minor to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
purpose of producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason 1o
know thai such visual depiction would be transported and transmitied using any means

and facility of interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
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using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in and affecting interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual
depiction was actually transported and transmitted using any means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce,
Specifically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did employ, use, persuade, induce,
entice, and coerce Victim 6, a minor known to the Grand Jury, to engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.

In violation of 18 1L.5.C. §§ 2251(a) and (c).

Count Seven

Violation: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢)
(Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a
Production of Child Pornography)

Between on or sbout April 8, 2025, and on or about October 2, 2025, in the
Lastern District of Texas, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ, use, persuade,
induce, entice, and coerce any minor 10 engage in sexually explicit conduct for the
purpose of producing any visual depiction of such conduct, knowing and having reason to
know that such visual depiction would be transported and transmitted using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual depiction was produced
using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in and alfecting interstate
and lorcign commerce by any means, including by computer; and that such visual

depiction was actually transporied and transmitted using any means and facility of
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interstate and foreign commerce and in and alfecting interstate and foreign commerce.
Specifically, the defendant, William Caleb Elliott, did employ, use, persuade, induce,
entice, and coerce Victim 7, a minor known 1o the Grand Jury, to engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, using
the internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.

In violation of 18 1L.5.C. §§ 2251(a) and ().

Count Eight

Violation: 18 US.C. §8 2251{a) & (¢)
(Sexual Exploitation of Children a/k/a
Production of Child Pornography;
Atlempt)

Between on or about April 8, 2025, and on or about October 2, 2025, in the
Fastern District of Texas, and elsewhere, William Caleb Elliott, defendant, did employ,
use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce any minor to engage in sexually explicit
conduct, and did attempt to employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce any minor
lo engage in sexually explicit conduet, for the purpose of producing any visual depiction
of such conduet, knowing and having reason to know that such visual depiction would be
transported and transmitted using any means and facility of interstate and foreign
commerce and in and afTecting interstate and foreign commerce; that such visual
depiction was produced and transmitied using materials that had been mailed, shipped,
and transporied in and affecting interstaie and foreign commerce by any means, including
by computer; and that such visual depiction was actually transported and transmitted

using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and alfecting
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intersiate and forcign commerce, Specilically, the delendant, William Caleb Elliott, did
cmploy, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce a minor known to the Grand Jury, and
did attempt o employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce a minor o engage in
sexually exphicil conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduet,
using the Internet and digital devices he owned and possessed.

In violation of 18 U.5.C. §§2251(a) & (¢)

N L OF INTENTION y RIMI ITURE
Upon conviction of the offense(s) alleged in this Indictment, the defendant,

William Caleb Elliott, shall forfeit to the United States his interest in the following
property, including, but not limited 10

I. Apple iPhone 17, black, IMEI 350319290192780, IMEI(2):
3503192901 17423, Serinl No. KMVQD3IY2VN

This property is forfeitable pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2253(a) based upon the

property being:

l. any visual depiction described in section . . . 2252 of this chapier, or any
book, magazine, periodical, film, videotape, or other matier which contains
any such visual depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed,
shipped or received in violation of this chapter;

2, any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or
other proceeds oblained from such offense: or

3. any property, real or personal, used or intended 1o be used to commit or 1o

promote the commission of such offense.
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By virtue of the commission of the offense alleged in this Indictment, any and all
interest the defendant has in this property is vested in and forfeited 1o the United States

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2253(a)(1) and (a)3).

A TRUE BILL

DD
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

JAY COMBS
ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Mi«%m%g_ pe: 11| 122026
CALLI BAILEY

Assistant United States Attorey
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

L

WILLIAM CALEB ELLIOTT

10

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

SHERMAN DIVISION

No. 4:25CR
Judge

WO e DA L SR

NOTICE OF PENALTY
Counts One through Eight
18 LLS.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢)

Imprisonment for not less than 15 years and not more than 30
years; il the defendant has a prior conviction under this
chapter, section 1591, chapter 71, chapter 109A, chapter 117,
or under section 920 of title 10 (article 120 of the Uniform
Code of Military Justice), or under the laws of any State
relating to aggravated sexual abuse, sexual abuse, or abusive
sexual conduct involving a minor or ward, or sex trafTicking
of children, or the production, possession, receipt, mailing,
sale, distribution, shipment, or transportation of child
pomography or sex trallicking of children, such person shall
be imprisoncd for not less than 25 years and not more than 50
years; if the defendant has two or more convictions under this
chapler, seclion 1391, chapter 71, chapter 109A, chapter 117,
or under seclion 920 of title 10 (article 120 of the Uniform
Code of Military Justice), or under the laws of any State
relating 10 the sexual exploitation of children, such person
shall be imprisoned for not less than 35 vears and not more
than life; a fine of not more than $250,000; and a term of
supervised release of not less than five years to life.

Special Assessment: § 100,00
IVTA Assessmeni: § 5,000.00
AVAA Assessment: $ 50,000.00

Motice ol Penalty - Page |
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